



**Certified Coating Specialists Inc.**

*Professionalism in painting, safety, environmental stewardship – realizable value.*

[www.ccscoatings.ca](http://www.ccscoatings.ca)

## **KEVIN LEIGH**

**Cell Phone: 604 690-9062**

**E-Mail: [kleigh@ccscoatings.com](mailto:kleigh@ccscoatings.com)**

### **ROLE AT CCS**

Mr. Kevin Leigh came to CCS two years ago with a burning desire to learn and achieve a higher position in life for himself and his young family. Originally hired for his skill in marine coatings, Kevin has shown a desire to “learn it all”, and today has become an important member of the CCS operations team.

Kevin’s desire to learn every day, along with his unconquerable enthusiasm for the work, has contributed to Kevin’s rapid success in establishing himself as a CCS Project Manager and a leader with a very bright future at CCS.

Project Manager

- Opportunity Development
- Estimating
- Crew Leadership
- Quality Control
- Project Management



### **EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS**

- NACE Level 3 - Certified Coating Inspector #13816
- 60 Ton Masters Limited. BCIT-PMTC
- Bridge Watchman. BCIT-PMTC
- Licensed Practical Nurse, Camadore College AAT (1989 – 1991)
- Certificate of Qualification – Painter IPSE #00395-PD-03
- CSABC (2005)
- Forklift/Lift Truck Cert (2003)
- Man-Lift Certification (2003)
- Occupational First Aid Level 1
- CPR
- ISO 9001 – Familiar
- WHMIS (Marine)



**Certified Coating Specialists Inc.**

*Professionalism in painting, safety, environmental stewardship – realizable value.*

[www.ccscoatings.ca](http://www.ccscoatings.ca)

---

## **EMPLOYMENT**

**Vancouver Dry-Dock Company (Washington Marine Group)** 2001 – 2007  
**Position – Industrial Painter, Charge-hand Paint Department Second Shift**

- Marine industrial painting.
- Sandblasting to SSPC specifications.
- Conventional and airless spraying.
- Task assignments, job co-ordination, and quality assurance.

**Allied Shipbuilders** 2002 – 2003  
**Position – Industrial Painter, Paint Department Second Shift**

- Marine industrial painting.
- Sandblasting to SSPC specifications.
- Conventional and airless spraying.
- Assisting in building blocks and docking/undocking vessels

**Deep Cove Painters** 1998 – 2002  
**Position – Lead Hand Painter**

- Residential and commercial painting.
- Interior and exterior painting of new construction, renovations and large scale strata and town-home projects

**Alumni Painters** 1998 – 2002  
**Position – Painter**

- Commercial painting.
- Conventional and airless spray painting.
- Brush and roll painting.
- Extensive ladder work, man lift and scaffolding.
- Production style work with large multi-unit projects.